
Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 1 of 13 

 

Present: Ms. Furio , Mr. McLaughlin, Ms. Batistic, Ms. Westerfeld, Mr. DePalo, Mr. Corona,  

Mr. Merzel, Mr. Van Horne (Board Attorney), Mr. Olmo (Council Representative), 

Ms. Bauer (recording secretary),   

Absent:  

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 pm.  

Ms. Furio announced that the meeting had been published as required by the Sunshine Laws of the 

State of New Jersey.  

Minutes of the June 25, 2015  meeting were approved 

 

Ms Furio announced that there were 7 applications. The Zoning Board meets from 8 pm to 10pm. 

There is a chance that you may sit through the entire session and not be heard.  

For anyone that would like to move to next month, they would be placed first on the list 

The board will do its best to hear all the applications, but those applications that are not heard by  

10 pm will be heard at the next meeting. Any  application that has been started but not completed by 

10 pm will be continued to be heard until completed. 

Ms Furio read the application addresses in order as they appeared on the agenda 

 

 1263  NJR Investment Properties II 150 South Street  Block 159 Lot 12 

Mr. Saenz is applying for the following variances. NJR Properties were granted variances for this 

property on Dec. 5, 2013. See attached resolution for Docket # 1234. 

 

Description Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25ft    

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft 10.09  granted 

Combined Side yards 35 ft    

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft    

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

     

Lot Frontage 100 ft 75 ‘  granted 

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20%    

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

31.9%  34.97% 3.07% 

Height 28 ft  28’7” 7” 

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft 8,156 sq.ft  granted 

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

The application was carried from the 6/25/2015 meeting. The applicants will request that the Boro 

Engineer testify in regards to the height calculation, and the final survey of the property.  

 

The applicants did not attend the hearing.  

 

The application was dismissed 

 

 

 



      Borough of Cresskill  
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 2 of 13 

 

1267  Moscarella   182 7th St.   Block 35  Lots 245, 246 

Mr. & Mrs. Moscarella are applying for the following variances. They propose to construct a 2-story 

addition, moving the garage inward, and an add-a-level to the house 

Description Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25ft 3 ft 3 ft 22 ft 

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft 0.3 ft 0.3 ft 14.7 ft 

Combined Side yards 35 ft 19.8’ 5.8’ 29.2’ 

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft 39.6’ 39.6’  

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

39% 33.4% 65.5%  26.5% 

Lot Frontage 100 ft 50‘  50’ 

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20% 33.1% 37.2% 17.2% 

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

35% 45.2% 51% 16% 

Height 28 ft 20 ft 26.5’  

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft 5000 sq.ft  5000 sq.ft 

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

 

The applicants were sworn in 

Mrs. Moscarella testified that they had lived in the house for the past 10 years. They are having 

difficulties with the house. The structure is getting older. There is water coming inside the house. The 

2nd floor is an attic. There are cracks in the walls. 

Mrs. Moscarella presented photos of the house, these were marked A-1(outside of house), A-2(inside 

the house), A-3 (the cracks in the walls of the house), A-4(the sky-lights). 

Ms. Furio said that the photos will be reviewed by the board and then passed back to the applicant. 

Mrs. Moscarella said that there is only a half bathroom upstairs. The rooms are very tiny. They want 3 

rooms and a bathroom upstairs. They want to fix the roof and the first floor. The structure of the house 

is falling apart. The siding needs to be fixed. 

Ms. Furio said looking  at the Plot Plan the structure in and around the back is proposed ? 

Mrs. Moscarella explained the Plot Plan. Because the plot is small they will have to attach the garage. 

Ms. Furio said the garage is detached now and set-back. What do you intend to do with the garage. 

Mrs. Moscarella said it will be the same garage but attached to the house. The garage will be knocked 

down and moved forward. 

Ms. Furio said on the combined side yards you have 19’, and you want to go down to 5’. 

Mrs. Moscarella said we do not have any place to go because of the way the previous owner built the 

house. The house on the right is close to the property line. 

Ms. Furio said this looks like your extending into and reducing the combined side yards. 

Mrs. Moscarella said because the garage has to be attached to the house. 

Ms Furio asked who says that the garage has to be attached to the house? 

Mrs. Moscarella said according to our architect we cannot leave the garage the way it is and have a 

2nd floor story. Now we only have half a story, and we want to have 3 rooms and 2 bathrooms. 

Ms. Furio said if you are looking at the house to the left, you have that center part of the house that 

comes up and over and over here there is nothing. Your architect said you can’t just go over that side, 

that you have to build over the garage as well. 



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 3 of 13 

 

1267  Moscarella (cont.)   182 7th St.   Block 35  Lots 245, 246 

Mrs. Moscarella said no he did not say that. If we want to have the size of the rooms and baths the 

way we want, we have to move the garage. 

Ms Furio said that there is no height variance required. The Front Yard Set-back is also an existing 

variance so that is not an issue, as is the Side Yard on the one side that is already so short. So a couple 

of issues are the size of the house, and the FAR. It doesn’t fit with the size of the lot even with the 

sliding scale. It seems way large for the property. 

Ms. Batistic said the height is measured to the ridge is 26’. 

Mr Merzel asked is there another survey. I don’t see the garage. 

Mr. McLaughlin said when facing the house, your driveway is on the right side ? 

Mrs. Moscarella said yes. 

Mr. McLaughlin said the driveway on the left there is 1’ between your house and the driveway. 

Mrs. Moscarella explained that the way the house is built they are limited in space. 

Mr. Corona asked when was your house built? 

Mrs. Moscarella said 1950. 

Mr. Corona said your architect seems to think that its safe to build on to the foundation and up the 

walls that you currently have.  

Mrs. Moscarella said we have to reinforce the foundation. The person living there before we 

purchased the house did an extension. The back part of the 1st floor, our master bedroom, the master 

bathroom is brand new. Also the deck. The 1950 part needs to be reinforced. According to the 

architect, the foundation could be reinforced.  

Ms Furio asked besides the piece in the back, how much of the house will remain when you do the 

addition ? 

Mrs. Moscarella said whatever we have on the 1st floor will stay there. We are trying to make an open 

floor plan. 

Mrs. Moscarella explained why they wanted to modernize the floor plan. 

Ms. Furio said on the height the limit is 28’ and it does go to the mean which seems to be the lowest 

peak of the house, not the ridge- where its supposed to be measured from. Do you know what that 

measurement truly is ? 

Mrs. Moscarella said she did not know. 

Ms. Furio said it seems its got several feet over and above. 

Mrs. Moscarella said the reason the architect wrote 26.5’, On the plan its 28’.  

Ms. Furio said but where its measuring to says 26.5’, but I don’t know how much more roof is above 

that line to come into the required. It stops at 26.6’. I don’t want to guess. There are a few things that 

are not negotiable and that is one of them. 

Mr Merzel asked about the Front Yard Set-back. On this sheet it says 11’ on our sheet it says 3’. 

Mrs. Moscarella said that’s what we have now. 

Mr. Merzel asked what is the 11’. From where to where ? 

Mrs. Moscarella said from what Susan told me from the beginning of our property line. 

Ms Furio said its unclear does the house sit 11’ off the curb or does it sit 3’ off the curb. 

Mr. Corona asked do you have a front stoop ? 

Mrs. Moscarella explained the layout of the driveway and stairs. 

Ms Furio asked does anyone in the audience have comments or questions about the application ?  

Mr. Merzel  said the foot-print of the house is not changing. 

Mr. Corona said that foot-print is changing with the 2 story addition between the garage and the 

house. 

Mr. Merzel asked what is the distance now between the garage and the house? 

Mr. Brian Moscarella said 10’ 



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 4 of 13 

 

1267  Moscarella (cont.)   182 7th St.   Block 35  Lots 245, 246 

Mr. Brian Moscarella was sworn in.. 

Mr. Merzel said the survey is tiny, usually we get a bigger survey. Right now between the house and 

the garage, and between the end of the garage and the end of the lot, what are the distances. 

Mrs. Moscarella said about 10’ between the deck and the house and then the garage. 

Mr. Merzel asked how big is the deck ? 

Mr. Brian Moscarella  said 10’ by 25’. 

Mr. Merzel  said 10’ going from the house ? 

Mr. Brian Moscarella  explained the layout of the deck, garage and the house. 

Mr. Merzel asked what is the distance between the corner of the house and the corner of the garage ?  

Ms. Furio said it’s a little unclear… The FAR is excessive, that is not something that we can base the 

application on. Plus the height, we are missing the actual ridge line. In addition, where are you going 

with the Impervious which is due to the Building Coverage which also is a little high. There are pre-

existing conditions, the size of the lot, and where the house is on the one side. There are pieces here 

that are missing. Based on the sizeable numbers that you have here, we can do one of two things: we 

can vote, or you can gather some more information that we are missing like what the height truly is, 

and what the distance of the garage is now, and maybe re-think some of these numbers. If you want to 

continue than you do not have to re-notice. If you take a vote and its not passed, you have to start all 

over. 

Mrs. Moscarella said what she wants to clarify is that we want to stay with the requirements. Its not a 

big deal to go to one more. We will go with the measurements that are required by the town. Which are 

2’ to 3’ less than what we have. The other thing she wants to clarify is than in order to get this done 

that big has to be out of the way because you can’t do what we are trying to do with the deck and the 

garage.  

Mrs. Moscarella gave a justification of their proposal.  

Ms. Furio said it’s the lack of information. I am not comfortable not knowing where the Ridge line is. 

I am uncomfortable with the size of the FAR. 

Mrs. Moscarella explained where they would re-locate the garage relative to the house.  

Mr. Van Horne asked if the architect would be available to testify. 

Mrs. Moscarella said yes. 

Mrs. Moscarella explained how they would re-locate the garage relative to the house and deck.  

Ms. Furio said you are leaving the garage where it is. You are knocking it down, and re-building it 

exactly where it is and attaching the house to it. 

Mrs. Moscarella said no, we are moving the garage to the house because there is a gap between the 

house and the garage. 

Mr. Corona said the site plan which is really small and hard to read, the shaded area, seems to me, the 

proposed 2-story addition. You are building the house out to meet the garage. 

Ms. Furio said based on missing information, this being a little unclear, the size of the living area, and 

some of the larger variances, I think it might be a good idea if you get your architect to explain. 

Mrs. Moscarella said she had a bigger version of the site plan at home. These are smaller because I 

needed 14 copies and the lady told me that I could not bring 14 of the other ones. 

Ms. Furio said my suggestion is to continue and gather the information that is missing, the architect, 

and a larger plan and 14 copies of the survey. It should be the first one for next month, you do not have 

to re-notice, but you might want to rethink the size. The sliding scale allows for enough of a house. 

Gather the information that we need: height, a larger plan, and re-consider the numbers. 

Mrs. Moscarella took possession of the photos (A1-A4). 

 

The application was carried.



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 5 of 13 

 

1268   CareOne at Cresskill       221 County Rd  Block 71  Lots 13-14 

Ms Donna Erem, on behalf of CareOne is seeking approval to remove a proposed addition, previously 

approved, and add more parking in its place. This facility is a non-conforming use for this zone.   

Parking Approved for Resolution 5/24/2012  is 85 spaces. 

Parking proposed is 97 spaces. 

 

The applicants did not attend the hearing.  

The application was dismissed 

 

 

1269  Zvi Chishinsky    14 Weil Place   Block 162  Lot 18 

Mr. Chinishky  is applying for the following variances. He would like to construct an addition above 

the garage. 

 

Description 

Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25ft    

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft 7.9’ 7.98’ 7.02 

Combined Side yards 35 ft 43.62 43.7  

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft    

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

     

Lot Frontage 100 ft 75 ft   

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20%    

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

    

Height 28 ft    

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft 7500 sq.ft   

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

 

The applicants were sworn in. 

Mr Zvi Chishinsky testified that his daughter is going to college and he wants to give her a bigger 

room. His house is 1200 sq.ft. 

Mr. Eugene Coleman, Architect, introduced himself . 

Mr. Coleman testified the house has half of one bedroom over the garage ib the back. The front is just 

a slopping roof. We are lifting the roof and expanding the bedroom space. The side yard is non-

conforming, we are keeping the same distance of 7.98. We are going straight up. 

Ms Furio said you are dormering the front. 

Mr. Coleman said we are re-structuring the front. The side wall remains the same. 

Mr. Merzel asked about the Combined Side-yards. 

Mr. Coleman said the Combined Side-yards is 43.62’. 

Ms. Furio asked is anyone in the audience for or against this application or have questions or 

comments? 

Ms. Batistic motioned to approve the application. 

Mr. McLaughlin seconded. 

The application was granted. 



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 6 of  13 

 

1270  Jack Klagsbrun  82 Monroe Ave  Block 25 Lot 10 

Mr. Klagsbrun  is applying for the following variances. He would like to construct an addition to his 

house. 

 

Description 

Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25ft  10.11’  14.89’ 

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft 1.28’ 1.28’ 13.72’ 

Combined Side yards 35 ft  16.28’ 18.72’ 

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft    

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

 39% 23% 49%  10% 

Lot Frontage 100 ft 50 ft  50’ 

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20% 11% 27% 7% 

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

    

Height 28 ft    

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft 5000 sq.ft  5000 sq.ft 

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

Mr. John Macedonia, attorney,  introduced himself as attorney for the applicant. 

Mr. Macedonia testified that the List of property owners showed the prior owner as still owning the 

property. 

Mr. Macedonia presented the recorded copy of the deed of the property (marked exhibit A-1) from 

the Title company, which shows ‘82 Monroe Ave LLC’ as the current owner. The deed was recorded 

on July 15. 

Mr. Van Horne asked about the applicant shown on the agenda. 

Mr. Macedonia said he was a managing member of the LLC. 

Mr. Macedonia said that he had a stamped ‘raised’ copy of the survey marked exhibit A-2. We have 

an original survey for the board. 

Mr. Macedonia said the application before the board requests an FAR variance of 10%. We revised 

our plans so that the FAR requested dropped down to 4%. Exhibit A-3 is a copy of the revised plan. 

The revised plan was distributed to members of the board. 

Mr. Macedonia said  front Yard Set-back 10.112’ is existing. 

Ms. Furio asked every thing is exactly the same except for the FAR ? 

Mr. Macedonia said the Building Coverage is being reduced from to 27%  to 26%, the FAR is 

reduced from 49% to 43% and everything else remains the same. We are asking for a Front Yard Set-

back of 10.11’, which is existing. One Side-yard which is at 1.28’, which is existing. We have a 

Combined Side-yard we are asking for 16.28’, with a variance of 18.72’. We have 1.28’ on one side 

and 15’ on the other side. Property Frontage is 50’. The lot area is 5000 sq.ft. 

Mr. Macedonia introduced the architect Daniel Roma. 

Mr. Daniel Roma, architect, was sworn in and gave his credentials.   

Mr. Roma presented photos of the existing property, exhibit A-4.   

Photo 1 is the front of the house with the porch in front and the detached garage in back. 

Photo 2 is the view from the front with more of the side 

Photo 3 is the rear yard 

Photo 4 is the detached garage. 

 



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 7 of  13 

 

1270  Jack Klagsbrun (cont.)  82 Monroe Ave  Block 25 Lot 10 

The house is in a very bad condition, and is very small. On the 1st floor we have 568 sq.ft  and we 

have less on the 2nd floor only 500 sq.ft.. 

Mr. Roma referred to a photo which showed the house to the right of 82 Monroe. This house measures 

wall to wall 26’. The existing house is 26’ from the house on the right and 25’ from the house on the 

left. 

Mr. Roma reviewed the proposed renovations: 

The existing garage will be demolished 

The front porch will be demolished 

A 2 story addition to the left. 

Two car parking, one inside the garage and one in the driveway. 

The basement will remain. It is 6’ high. 

On the 1st floor addition there is an entrance at the front, combined Living and Dining room, stairs to 

the 2nd floor, from the dining area there is a connection to the kitchen. 

One car garage 11’ X 22’. 

The kitchen is 19’ 4” by 12’ 8”. 

A half bathroom 5’4” by 5’6”’ 

Combined Dining / Living area is 16’ by 31’. 

On the 2nd floor there are 4 bedrooms. 

Master bedroom is 14’6” by 12’ plus 2 walk-in closets 

Master bathroom 

3 Bedrooms 6’ by 10’,  13’5” by 13’2”, 11’ by 11’8” 

A bathroom for the bedrooms. 

The 1st floor is 1058 sq.ft total area 

The 2nd floor is 1031 sq.ft total area. 

Mr. Roma described the front exterior finish- 2 materials, stucco finish for the 2nd floor, stone on the 

1st floor. Add a balcony. Windows will be casement.  The rear of the house will have a deck for the 

master bedroom. No windows on the side to allow privacy for the neighbors. A sliding door to the rear 

yard. 

Mr. Roma said when we went from 10% to 4% FAR variance, we redesigned the master bedroom and 

added a deck. 

Mr. Roma described the Impervious coverage and FAR calculations as shown on the plan.  

Mr. Macedonia said  so the inhabitable area is 2129 sq.ft without garage. With the garage it is 2382 

sq.ft. 

Mr. Macedonia asked  about the compatibility with other homes on the street. 

Mr. Roma showed 6 photos of other houses. 

Mr. Roma said most of the houses have been improved in the last 10 years. They have attached 

garages. Several houses have a 2 car garage. 

Mr. Roma described each house on the photos. On the other side of the street are new houses. 

Ms. Furio asked the reduction in the FAR from 10% to 4% was originally where you have now the 

deck ? 

Mr. Roma said yes. 

Ms. Furio said now you have a deck that you are showing on the 2nd floor, but I don’t see and egress 

from the bedroom to get there… 

Mr. Roma said on page.. there are sliding doors. 

Mr. Corona said you also shortened the house foot-print. 

Mr. Merzel said the foot-print is 2’ shorter. 

Mr. Roma agreed. 



Borough of Cresskill 

Zoning Board of Adjustment 

           Minutes July 23, 2015   Page 8 of  13 

 

1270  Jack Klagsbrun (cont.)  82 Monroe Ave  Block 25 Lot 10 

Ms. Furio said on the west side you are not changing anything. The front is being reduced by the 

porch size. 

Mr. Roma said by 5’. 

Ms. Furio said the garage is coming down. The height does not change. The height of the basement is 

6’ ? 

Mr. Roma said 6’. 

Ms. Furio asked how are you going to make the new part of the basement full height ? 

Mr. Roma said that part of the basement that was 6’ would be storage space and the laundry area will 

be 7’. We will dig 1’ in this area to create the height. 

Ms. Furio said the rest is slab and crawl space. 

Mr. Roma said that’s correct. 

Ms Furio asked with the addition with this much house, will you require any seepage pits or anything 

to manage water’ 

Mr. Roma said the Impervious does not change, it is less than before. I think that the run-off water 

increase is zero. 

Ms Batistic asked is the HVAC compressor being moved ? It is right on the property line. 

Mr. Roma said we can move it at least 5’ from the property line. 

Ms. Furio would some like to make the motion to approve or deny the application with the 

amendments: 

The FAR variance down to 4%. 

The Building Coverage  variance at 6% 

Moving the compressor to the other side, 5’ from the property line.   

Mr. Roma said moving the compressor to the opposite corner, 10’ from the property line.   

Ms. Batistic made the motion to approve the application with the amendments.  By removing the 

garage, reducing the existing driveway, the Impervious area will be less, even though the house with 

the addition is bigger than the existing house. Also by removing the existing porch, the appearance will 

make it look further back from the property line. I commend them for reducing the FAR and the 

Building Coverage and I think it will improve the neighbor hood. 

Ms Westerfeld seconded. 

 

The application was granted 

 

Minutes continued on next page 

 

 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 9 of 13 

 

 

1272 Azam & Dalia Hasisey   52 7th St.   Block 61  Lot 1104 

Mr. and Mrs Hasisey are applying for the following variances. They would like to construct an 

addition to their house. 

 

Description 

Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25ft  18’ 7’ 

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft  8’ 7’ 

Combined Side yards 35 ft    

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft    

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

     

Lot Frontage 100 ft    

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20%  24.32 % 4.32% 

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

30%  38.23% 8.23% 

Height 28 ft    

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft    

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

Mr. Azam Hasisey was sworn in. 

Mr. Hasisey  testified that there are 3 rooms upstairs with no connection between the rooms.   

Ms. Furio said you get to two rooms with one set of stairs and you get to the other room with another 

set of stairs but you cannot walk between them. 

Mr. Hasisey agreed. 

Ms, Furio said the house is at 18’ off the front line. Please explain what you intend to do. 

Mr. Hasisey said he would take down half of the roof and make room to make the stairs to the 2nd 

floor. 

Ms Furio said the master bedroom is on the first floor and on the 2nd floor you have a sitting room 

over the master bedroom that is accessed by a spiral staircase. Above the center main part of the house 

you have 2 bedrooms. The sitting room is towards the back and the 2 bedrooms are towards the front. 

What part of the roof are you taking off – the part over the living room ? 

Mr. Hasisey said yes. 

Ms. Furio asked are you changing anything on the first floor ? 

Mr. Hasisey  said yes, he already got approval for it. When he first came 3 or 4 months ago, he made 

changes to the bathroom and the kitchen. 

Ms. Furio asked are you changing the footprint of the house downstairs. 

Mr. Hasisey  said he was not changing the footprint.. 

Mr. Corona said you are making 2 bedrooms where the sitting room was. 

Ms Furio said what was the sitting room was 14’ by 20’ room which was over the width of the master 

bedroom. So by taking the roof off to connect it, you are extending … 

Mr. Corona said you have a sitting room with the spiral staircase. You are converting the 14’ by 19’ 

into 2 bedrooms with a bathroom and a walk-in closet. 

Mr. Hasisey  said that he was concerned about the passage to the rooms upstairs.  

Ms. Furio said what is currently in the basement. Is it finished or unfinished ? 

Mr. Hasisey  said it was unfinished. 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 10 of 13 

 

1272 Azam & Dalia Hasisey  (cont.) 52 7th St.   Block 61  Lot 1104 

Ms. Furio asked do you intend to finish it. 

Mr. Hasisey  indicated yes. 

Ms. Furio said you have 2 rec rooms, 2 bathrooms, and a laundry room in the basement ? 

Mr. Hasisey explained what he intended to do. 

Ms. Furio asked  the back rec. room has steps down? 

Mr. Hasisey said no the stairs go outside. On the other side there is a door from the outside. 

Ms. Furio asked what is the height of the basement ? 

Mr. Hasisey said  7.5’. 

Ms. Furio asked what he had been granted 3 – 4 months ago by the Building Dept. 

Mr. Hasisey said everything except the 2 bedrooms. 

Ms. Furio asked they granted the basement and all of the internal movement ? 

Mr. Hasisey said yes. 

Ms. Furio asked on the Floor Area Ratio the proposed is 2998 sq.ft. Where did you get the 

calculation? What is the name of your architect. 

Mr. Hasisey said Chris Blake. 

Mr. Hasisey  did the FAR calculation..   

Ms Furio asked who lives in the house currently ? 

Mr. Hasisey  answered…. 

Ms. Furio said you want 5 bedrooms and 2 rec. rooms and 4 bathrooms. 

Mr. Hasisey  said I had 2 ½ , one in the master, one  on the first floor and one between the 2 

bedrooms. 

Mr. Corona asked do you have an updated survey , the one submitted is from 1984 ? 

Ms Furio said you have access to the basement on 2 sides. Is the basement totally underground or is it 

partially above ? 

Mr. Hasisey  said underground. 

Ms. Furio asked how big are the windows ? 

Mr. Hasisey  said one is 32 by 32, another 16 by 16. 

Ms. Furio asked do you see any of the foundation from the back and side of the house ? 

Mr. Hasisey  described what he could see. 

Ms. Furio asked  where is the 32 by 32 window placed in the wall ? 

Mr. Hasisey indicated where it was.  

Ms. Furio said that there must part of the basement above grade for a window of that size.  

Do you have the sq.ft of the basement ? 

Mr. Hasisey  could not find it. 

Ms Furio said the amount of the foundation showing, the sides of the property drops off. Do you have 

the measurement of how much is visible ? I am looking at the height of the door that you have in the 

back (Page 8.4 the elevation 5, proposed rear elevation) the amount of door that is showing above what 

appears to be the grade is more than that which is below. Which then throws the basement into 

habitable  area which is then added to the sq.ft and it is not marked here. The first floor is not changing 

much, the second floor into which you are putting 5 bedrooms, and including the basement  there is not 

enough information to say what the FAR is. The amount of basement that is above grade which is 

more than what is below- which throws it into habitable space. The windows and 2 doors make it 

livable space, should be included in the FAR. I don’t know what the calculation is. You are right on the 

line but if you add a whole other floor – since I don’t know the numbers I don’t know which way to go 

with this.  It would be helpful if Chris Blake were here to answer these questions. 

Ms. Furio asked is anyone in the audience for or against the application ? 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 11 of 13 

 

1272 Azam & Dalia Hasisey  (cont.) 52 7th St.   Block 61  Lot 1104 

Ms. Furio said I am not comfortable with the amount of information that is missing. I realize that this 

piece is the one you wanted the 2nd floor to attach the rooms. I understand that but the rest of the 

information is lacking. I think it might be better to have some exact numbers from Chris Blake. If you 

go for a vote and it is denied you have to start all over. So I suggest we continue next month. I also ask 

that Chris Blake looks at this and re-thinks the numbers. 

 

The application was carried. 

 

1271 John Finetto   159 Magnolia   Block 32 Lot 363-364 

Mr. Finetto is applying for the following variances. He proposes to build a new house with a FAR 

variance. 

 

Description 

Required Exis

ting 

Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 8th St 

Front Yard Set Back Magnolia 

25ft  12’ 

11’ 

13’ 

14’ 

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ft  10’ 5’ 

Combined Side yards 35 ft  21’ 14’ 

Rear Yard  Set Back 30 ft    

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

39%  57.9%  18.9% 

Lot Frontage 100 ft  50’ 50’ 

Lot Depth 100 ft    

Bldg Coverage % 20%  33 % 13% 

Impervious Coverage 

(variable) 

35%  45% 10% 

Height 28 ft  28’  

Lot Area. 10,000 

sq.ft 

 5000 sq.ft 5000 sq.ft 

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

At the request of Mr Finetto, the application was heard after application 1272. 

Mr John Finetto and Mr. Paul Pataco (engineer) were sworn in. 

Ms Furio asked if the board had the right plans. 

Mr. Finetto said you do have the right plans but I noticed that the numbers were shifted to the norm. 

Mr. Finetto presented the corrected numbers, with apologies. 

Ms Furio asked who did the calculations ? 

Mr. Finetto said the engineer. 

Mr. Paul Pataco (engineer) gave his credentials. 

Mr. Pataco said that he was filling in for G.P Engineering. 

Mr. Pataco said he was given the plan. Looking at the plan he noticed that we have 28’, I don’t know 

where the disconnect was. The numbers submitted originally are larger. The engineer will have to go 

back, relook at it and re-do all the numbers. The set-back on 8th St is going to go to 9’ with a variance 

of 16’. The combined yard will be 26’ instead of 21’, the variance will be 9’.  The Livable Floor Area 

would be 51.9% the variance 12.9%. Building Coverage 27.8%, with 7.8% for the variance, the 

Impervious Coverage 40% with 5% variance.  

 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 12 of 13 

 

1271 John Finetto (cont.)   159 Magnolia   Block 32 Lot 363-364 

That would be the changes. Those were just quick calculations. We have to verify the numbers. We 

would like to get a feel of how the board feels about the application. 

Ms Furio said the existing is 23.34 off 8 at the moment. 

Mr. Pataco said  yes and the covered porch is 17.55  

Ms. Furio said from the front to the porch it is 17.62 and to the house its buried in the topography. 

Mr. Pataco said it looks like another 8’. 

Ms Furio said you are filling in from the back corner, you are squaring it off. Including the covered 

porch and pushing it forward on both fronts, Magnolia and 8th.        

Mr. Pataco agreed  and said it is very similar to the set-back on 8th and Magnolia to the East. 

Ms. Furio said Front Yard  Set-backs are regardless of who is next door or down the line. 

Unfortunately corner properties have 2 front yards. It’s a safety sight thing. Having 25’ you can see 

where you are going. If you have 11’ or 9’, what are you going to see. 

Mr. Pataco said if you are coming down the street there are retaining walls that block it anyway. 

I understand that. In building the new house, unfortunately there is a huge tree that would block and 

would have to come down. It would improve what you could see coming around the corner. Suggest 

lowering the retaining wall because it seems to be unnecessary. The house across the street with the 

same grade doesn’t have that wall. 

Ms. Furio said its kind of easier to take down a retaining wall then consider building a house that’s 

going to be there for 60 years . All the missing existing variances, are any of these existing or all of 

these requirements, besides the lot frontage, going to be new variances. 

Mr. Pataco said obviously the existing that were not calculated, should be. 

Ms. Furio said it sounds like you are taking notes and getting ready to do some homework. 

Mr. Pataco said I will give it to the other engineer. 

Ms. Furio asked you are going to continue. 

Mr. Finetto said  yes. 

Mr. Pataco said the retaining wall is a significant wall and there is a big change in grade so what 

would happen, the neighbor’s house to the west would need a wall along that line and drop it down 

significantly so I don’t know if that’s a feasible solution. Their house is close to the property line. 

Ms. Furio asked the FAR is at 12.9 now  ? 

Mr. Pataco said yes. 

Ms. Furio said that re-notice was not required, but the plans must be received 10 days before the 

meeting. 

 

The application was carried. 

 

Minutes continued on next page 



Borough of Cresskill 
Zoning Board of Adjustment 

Public Meeting 8 pm 

     Minutes July 23, 2015  Page 13 of  13 

 

Memorialization 

 

1265 Adam & Jennie Overell    162 8th St.    Block 45  Lot 792-793 

The applicants were granted the following variances to construct a 220 sq.ft deck. 

 

Description Required Existing Proposed 

 
Variance 

 

Front Yard  Set Back 25 ‘  27.1’  

Side Yard Abutting/Lot 15 ‘ 8.0’ 8.0’ 7.0’ 

Combined Side yards 35 ‘ 17.5’ 17.5’ 17.5’ 

Rear Yard  Set Back 30’  31’  

Max. Livable Fl.Area 

FAR (variable) 

39%  20%  

Lot Frontage 100 ‘ 50’  50’ 

Lot Depth 100 ‘ 100’   

Bldg Coverage % 20%  24.52% 4.52% 

Impervious Coverage 

(Variable) 

35%  35%  

Height 28’    

Lot Area. 10,000 sq.ft 5,000 sq.ft  5,000sq.ft 

Driveway from Prop. line. 10’    

 

 

 

 

Meeting adjourned at  10:03 pm 


